

From: [Barton, John \(Treasury\)](#)
To: [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Principal forgiveness
Date: Friday, March 27, 2015 12:46:31 PM

It does. Thank you. I did not want to speak for DEQ.

From: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Barton, John (Treasury)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Principal forgiveness

John

Here's information that you can share with Amy Hovey, staffer for Congressman Dan Kildee, regarding how Michigan has used principal forgiveness in the Revolving Loan Programs. EPA has talked with Congressman Kildee on this issue at least twice.

Principal forgiveness came around with the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act (ARRA). All of Flint's drinking water loans were prior to ARRA. In May 2009, Flint submitted a project plan that comprised various projects the city wanted to pursue. Flint had 2 projects on the project priority list to receive funding in 2010 thru 2013. Initially the projects did not rank high enough to receive funding. When funding became available for Flint, the city declined to move forward with the projects. Some principal forgiveness was offered as part of the funding.

Annually EPA requires the state to describe how principal forgiveness will be used (Intended Use Plan) and then report at the end of the fiscal year (Annual Report) how the funds were allocated. EPA audits the data during their annual visit. In Michigan, we have used principal forgiveness to assist disadvantaged communities and for projects that are water or energy efficient (i.e. green) consistent with EPA guidance. There is no provision to randomly provide principal forgiveness to a project or use it to refinance a prior loan.

The purpose of the funds are to revolve in perpetuity (as stated in federal statute) so that communities can continue to receive financial assistance. Michigan has never completely forgiven an entire loan as it would greatly reduce the capacity of the fund to offer assistance to future projects.

I hope the above helps. If there are additional questions, please let me know.

Sonya T. Butler, Chief
Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan | Lansing, MI 48933
☎ 517.284.5401

